ANNEX

RESULTS OF VOTES

Abbreviations and symbols					
+	adopted				
-	rejected				
\downarrow	lapsed				
W	withdrawn				
RCV (,,)	roll-call vote (for, against, abstentions)				
EV (,,)	electronic vote (for, against, abstentions)				
split	split vote				
sep	separate vote				
am	amendment				
CA	compromise amendment				
CP	corresponding part				
D	deleting amendment				
=	identical amendments				
§	paragraph				
art	article				
rec	recital				
MOT	motion for resolution				
JT MOT	joint motion for a resolution				
1/20	low threshold (1/20 of Members)				
1/10					
1/5	high threshold (1/5 of Members)				
SEC	secret ballot				

CONTENTS

1.	European Health Data Space ***I	3
2.	Objection to a delegated act pursuant to Rule 111(3): Adjustments of the size criteria for microsmall, medium-sized and large undertakings or groups	Ο,
3.	EU-Japan relations	5
4.	The situation of children deprived of liberty in the world	6
5.	Role of EU development policy in transforming the extractive industries for sustainable development in developing countries	7
6.	EU development cooperation to enhance access to education and training in developing countries	8
7.	Non-communicable diseases	9
8.	EU-US relations	9
9.	EU-China relations	11
10.	Implementation of the Treaty provisions on special legislative procedures	13
11.	30 years of Copenhagen criteria – giving further impetus to EU enlargement policy	13
12.	EU-Taiwan trade and investment relations	16
13.	Implementation of the 2018 Geo-blocking Regulation in the digital single market	16
14.	Additional information.	18

1. European Health Data Space ***I

Report: Tomislav Sokol, Annalisa Tardino (A9-0395/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
Amendments by the committee responsible – put to the vote collectively	1-15, 17-33, 35-85, 87-121, 123- 147, 149- 292, 294- 296, 298- 310, 312- 320, 322- 487, 489- 526, 528-543	committee		+	
Amendments by the committee responsible –	16	committee	split		
separate votes			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	567, 52, 6
	34	committee	RCV	+	572, 48, 12
	122	committee	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	565, 57, 5
	293	committee	sep	+	
Article 1, § 3, point a	86	committee		+	
	§	original text	split		
			1	\downarrow	
			2	↓	
Article 3, after § 9	552	MEPs	RCV	-	209, 395, 29
After Article 3	557	MEPs	RCV	-	143, 470, 13
Article 4, § 1, introductory part	547	The Left		-	
Article 7, § 1	548	The Left		-	
	148	committee		+	

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
Article 7, after § 1	555	MEPs	RCV	+	373, 254, 8
Article 33, § 1, introductory part	549	The Left		-	
introductory part	297	committee		+	
Article 33, § 5	553	MEPs	RCV	-	202, 367, 68
	311	committee		+	
Article 34, § 1, point e	554	MEPs	RCV	-	195, 412, 25
	321	committee	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
After Article 60	551	ID	RCV	-	99, 481, 49
	488	committee		+	
Article 70, § 1	527	committee		+	
	544	ECR	split		
			1/RCV	↓	
			2/RCV	↓	
Article 70, § 2	545	ECR	RCV	-	115, 508, 10
Article 70, after § 3	546	ECR	RCV	-	86, 525, 22
After recital 5	550	ID		-	
After recital 41	556	MEPs	RCV	-	131, 483, 16
Commissi	on proposa	ıl	RCV	+	516, 95, 20

ECR: amendments 544, 545, 546 Verts/ALE: amendments 552, 553, 554, 555

MEPs: amendments 556, 557

ID: amendments 16 (2nd part), 34, 122 (2nd part), 551, 555

Requests for separate votes
The Left: amendment 293

Requests for split votes

ECR

amendment 544

First part Text as a whole without the words: '(a) the effectiveness of self-certification of EHR systems

and reflect on the need to introduce a conformity assessment procedure performed by notified bodies or any other measure to facilitate market surveillance of EHR systems and ensure the functioning of the market; Member States shall provide the data and information necessary to

conduct a thorough assessment;'

Second part those words

The Left

amendment 321

First part 'scientific research related to health or care sectors, contributing to public health or health

technology assessment, or ensuring high levels of quality and safety of health care, of medicinal products or of medical devices, with the aim of benefitting the end-users, such as

patients, health professionals and health administrators,'

Second part 'including:

(i) development and innovation activities for products or services;

(ii) training, testing and evaluation of algorithms, including in medical devices, in vitro

diagnostic medical devices, AI systems and digital health applications;

(iii) university and post-university teaching activities related to scientific research;'

Article 1, § 3, point a (COM(2022)0197)

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and wellness applications'

Second part those words

ID

amendment 16

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'in particular as regards medical liability in the event that

restrictions have been placed by the natural person'

Second part those words

amendment 122

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'Those rules shall also establish the conditions of medical

liability as a consequence of applying restrictions to electronic health data.'

Second part those words

2. Objection to a delegated act pursuant to Rule 111(3): Adjustments of the size criteria for micro, small, medium-sized and large undertakings or groups

Motion for a resolution: B9-0493/2023 (Majority of Parliament's component Members required)

Subject	Subject RCV etc. Vote						
Motion for a resolution B9-0493/2023 (MEPs)							
Motion for a resolution:	RCV	-	120, 501, 10				

Requests for roll-call votes MEPs: final vote

3. EU-Japan relations

Report: Reinhard Bütikofer (A9-0373/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 4	1	MEPs	RCV	-	263, 345, 25
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	559, 32, 44

4. The situation of children deprived of liberty in the world

Report: María Soraya Rodríguez Ramos (A9-0371/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 47	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 52	§	original text	sep/EV	+	332, 267, 28
Recital L	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
Recital N	§	original text	split		
			1/EV	+	337, 277, 16
			2	+	
Motion for a reso	olution (as a	w hole)	RCV	+	486, 23, 127

Requests for separate votes

MEPs: § 52

Requests for split votes

MEPs

§ 47 First part Text as a whole without the words: 'not be detained but'

Second part those words

recital L

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'unaccompanied and separated children should not be

deprived of their liberty and'

Second part those words

recital N

First part whereas children should not be detained for migration-related reasons; whereas children

should not be housed in closed migration centres without the possibility of leaving them, because migration is not a crime, so there is no justification for applying measures such as for

people who have committed a crime;'

whereas according to the UN Global Study on Children Deprived of Liberty regardless of the Second part

conditions of detention, deprivation of liberty for migration purposes is detrimental to the physical and mental health of children and exposes them to the risk of abuse and sexual

exploitation';'

5. Role of EU development policy in transforming the extractive industries for sustainable development in developing countries

Report: Barry Andrews (A9-0322/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 4	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/EV	+	378, 193, 63
§ 7	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/EV	+	348, 269, 15
			3	+	
			4	+	
			5	+	
§ 8	§	original text	sep/EV	+	326, 281, 25
§ 11	§	original text	sep/EV	+	332, 284, 17
§ 17	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 32	§	original text	RCV	-	50, 512, 75
Citation 5	§	original text	sep	+	
Citation 8	§	original text	sep	+	
Recital G	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
Citation Y	§	original text	sep	+	
Motion for a reso	olution (as a	w hole)	RCV	+	357, 179, 97

Requests for roll-call votes MEPs: § 32

Requests for separate votes

MEPs: §§ 8, 11, 32; citations 5, 8; citation Y

Requests for split votes

MEPs

§ 4

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'in particular indigenous peoples' right to free and informed

consent prior to the approval of any extractive project affecting their lands or territories, in line with the UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) and ILO Convention No. 169 on Indigenous and Tribal Peoples; points out that mining increases the risk of land grabbing, in a context where the governments of developing countries often fail to recognise indigenous peoples' and communities' customary rights to the lands they inhabit; calls for compliance with the Food and Agricultural Organization (FAO) Voluntary Guidelines on the Responsible Governance of Tenure of Land, Fisheries and Forests, to avoid land grabbing

resulting from the extractive industries;

Second part those words

§ 7

First part 'Invites the Commission to strengthen its dialogue and cooperation with civil society

organisations, trade unions, local communities and indigenous peoples in developing countries directly affected by extractive industries, in order to promote their rights and ensure

their meaningful engagement'

Second part

'and active participation in decision-making processes,'

Third part 'particularly with regard to designing and assessing the impacts of Global Gateway flagship

projects;

Fourth part 'underlines that civil society actors should have formal representation on the governance

board of the Global Gateway:'

Fifth part 'w elcomes the announcement of the launch of the Global Gateway Civil Society and Local

Authorities Dialogue Platform to ensure that a meaningful dialogue takes place when

selecting and supporting Global Gateway projects;

§ 17

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'recognition of the rights of free, prior and informed

consent of indigenous people and local communities; their access to information for effective public participation in decision-making, and the assurance that persons exercising their rights

are not penalised, persecuted or harassed;

Second part those words

Recital G

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'the extractive industries can also have severe negative

social, economic, environmental and institutional impacts at local, national, regional and

global level'

Second part those words

6. EU development cooperation to enhance access to education and training in developing countries

Report: György Hölvényi (A9-0338/2023)

Subject	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
Motion for a resolution	RCV	+	495, 27, 115

7. Non-communicable diseases

Report: Erik Poulsen (A9-0366/2023)

Subject	ct RCV etc. Vote		RCV/EV - remarks
Motion for a resolution	RCV	+	578, 39, 15

8. EU-US relations

Report: Tonino Picula (A9-0372/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 1, after point a	28	The Left	RCV	-	71, 531, 29
§ 1, point d	12	ECR	EV	-	168, 447, 11
§ 1, point h	13	ECR		-	
§ 1, after point i	1	PPE	split		
			1/RCV	+	407, 109, 118
			2/RCV	+	332, 184, 111
			3/RCV	-	245, 270, 116
	37	PPE	RCV	+	251, 211, 170
§ 1, point m	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	450, 132, 46
§ 1, point n	14	ECR		-	
§ 1, point q	29D	The Left		-	
§ 1, point r	15	ECR		-	
§ 1, point s	30D	The Left		-	
§ 1, point t	16	ECR	RCV	+	548, 67, 18
§ 1, point w	17	ECR		+	
§ 1, point x	18	ECR		+	
§ 1, point ai	19D	ECR		-	
§ 1, point aj	20	ECR		-	
§ 1, after point ak	21	ECR		-	

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 1, point an	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/EV	-	281, 325, 16
§ 1, point aw	22	ECR		+	
§ 1, point ay	23	ECR		+	
§ 1, point ba	24	ECR		+	
§ 1, point by	25	ECR		+	
§ 1, point ca	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	352, 162, 117
§ 1, point cc	26	ECR		-	
After § 1	31	The Left	RCV	-	84, 524, 21
	32	The Left		-	
	33	The Left		-	
	34	The Left	RCV	-	55, 532, 39
	35	The Left	RCV	-	35, 559, 32
	36	The Left	RCV	-	55, 548, 21
Recital B	5	ECR		-	
Recital D	2	The Left	RCV	-	36, 545, 52
After recital D	3	The Left	RCV	-	68, 538, 26
	4	The Left	RCV	-	62, 548, 22
	27	The Left		-	
Recital E	6	ECR		-	
Recital F	7	ECR	RCV	-	163, 448, 14
After recital L	38	ID		-	
After recital Q	8	ECR		+	
After recital S	9	ECR	RCV	-	122, 485, 22
Recital T	10	ECR		-	
Recital U	11	ECR	RCV	+	450, 132, 37

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
Draft recommendation			RCV	+	485, 77, 70

ECR: amendments 7, 9, 11, 16; § 1, point m (2nd part)

The Left: amendments 2, 3, 4, 28, 31, 34, 35, 36; § 1 point ca (2nd part)

PPE: amendments 1, 37

Requests for split votes

ECR

§ 1, point m

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and sexual and reproductive health and rights'

Second part those words

PPE

§ 1, point an

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'in a way consistent with the EU's One China policy'

Second part those words

The Left § 1 point ca

First part 'continue and enhance bilateral talks on technology with the aim of taking the lead in

developing international standards for emerging technologies, including but not limited to AI, cyber security and emerging technologies; pursue transatlantic cooperation in streamlining

procurement practices and the interoperability of technology'

Second part 'and move forward with the establishment of a transatlantic trade and investment partnership'

ID, Renew amendment 1

First part 'study the possibility of opening negotiations in sectoral areas, including economic or trade,' Second part 'given the unfortunate absence of negotiations on a needed comprehensive trade, energy,

investment and public procurement agreement between the EU and the US; without the

w ord: 'unfortunate'

Third part that word

9. EU-China relations

Report: Hilde Vautmans (A9-0375/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 1, point a	8	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 1, after point a	3	ECR	RCV	-	131, 456, 24
§ 1, after point q	10	ID		-	
§ 1, subheading 3	4	ECR	RCV	-	148, 446, 24
§ 1, point aa	5	ECR	EV	-	144, 448, 25
§ 1, point ac	6	ECR		-	

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 1, after point af	7	ECR	RCV	-	209, 373, 33
§ 1, point ag	§	original text	split		
			1	-	
			2	+	
§ 1, point ah	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	-	
§ 1, after point ak	8	ECR	RCV	+	335, 249, 32
After § 1	11	The Left	RCV	-	72, 522, 25
After recital F	9	ID		-	
After recital G	1	ECR		-	
Recital H	2	ECR		-	
Draft reco	ommendation	1	RCV	+	529, 47, 40

ECR: amendments 3, 4, 7, 8
The Left: amendment 11

Requests for split votes

ECR

§ 1, point a

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and pandemic preparedness'

Second part those words

PPE

§ 1, point ag

First part 'highlight that the EU's 'One China policy' remains the foundation of our engagement with

both the PRC and Taiwan:

Second part 'further highlight the positive effect and strategic importance of deepening ties between the EU and Taiw an, which is a reliable and valued partner playing an indispensable role as a

technology and trade partner; coordinate, in this regard, with the EU's global partners;'

ECR, PPE § 1, point ah

First part 'uphold the EU's engagement policy with Taiw an in order to intensify cooperation and continue

supporting democracy there; encourage further exchanges between the European Parliament and its Taiw anese interlocutors in this context, as well as cooperation between the EU, Member States and Taiw an on issues of common interest; support steps towards allowing Taiw an's meaningful participation in the meetings, mechanism and activities of relevant international institutions such as the WHO, the International Civil Aviation Organization and

the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change,"

Second part 'w hile remaining in line with the EU's 'One China Policy';'

10. Implementation of the Treaty provisions on special legislative procedures

Report: Victor Negrescu (A9-0384/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 18	1	PPE	EV	-	218, 377, 28
After § 21	2	The Left	RCV	-	156, 445, 20
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	389, 186, 53

Requests for roll-call votes
The Left: amendment 2

11. 30 years of Copenhagen criteria – giving further impetus to EU enlargement policy

Motions for resolutions: RC-B9-0500/2023, B9-0500/2023, B9-0501/2023, B9-0502/2023, B9-0504/2023, B9-0505/2023, B9-0506/2023

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV – remarks			
	Joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0500/2023							
	(PPE, S&D, Renew,	Verts/ALE, I	ECR)				
After § 1	3	The Left		•				
	4	ID	RCV	•	104, 455, 55			
After §7	8	Renew		+				
§ 8	§	original text	split					
			1	+				
			2/RCV	+	424, 102, 91			
§ 14	§	original text	split					
			1	+				
			2	+				

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV – remarks
§ 17	7	ECR	RCV	-	103, 478, 42
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	419, 166, 36
			3/RCV	+	359, 236, 27
			4/RCV	+	357, 249, 17
			5/RCV	+	586, 20, 12
			6	+	
			7	+	
§ 19	5	Verts/ALE		+	
Recital A	§	original text	RCV	+	506, 69, 47
Recital H	6	ECR	RCV	-	150, 453, 15
After recital H	1	The Left		-	
	2	The Left		-	
Motion for a reso	olution (as a	w hole)	RCV	+	468, 99, 58
		Other motions for	or resolutions	;	
B9-0500/2023		Renew		\	
B9-0501/2023		Verts/ALE		↓	
B9-0502/2023		S&D		↓	
B9-0504/2023	_	PPE	_	↓	
B9-0505/2023		ECR	_	↓	
B9-0506/2023		The Left		\	

Verts/ALE: ECR:

amendments 6, 7; final vote amendments 6, 7 amendment 4; §§ 8 (2nd part), 17 (2nd – 5th part); recital A ID:

Requests for split votes

PPE § 14

First part

Text as a whole without the words: 'in this context, calls for the introduction of models of positive conditionality where progress is made, for the granting of access to the EU single market, as well as to other EU policies and initiatives based on a priority action plan and relevant sectoral programs, and for the provision of access to relevant EU funds, enabling candidate country citizens to reap the benefits of accession during the process rather than only at its completion;'

Second part

those words

ID, PPE § 8 First part

'Underlines that accession to the EU must take place in accordance with Article 49 TEU, based on respect for the relevant procedures and conditional upon the fulfilment of the established criteria, in particular the Copenhagen criteria for EU membership; underlines that accession should always remain a merit-based process that requires the adoption and implementation of the relevant reforms by the Western Balkan countries. Ukraine, the Republic of Moldova and Georgia, in particular in the areas of democracy, the rule of law, human rights, fundamental freedoms, respect for and protection of minorities, the market economy and implementation of the EU acquis; welcomes the efforts by many candidate and potential countries authorities' to advance the reform agenda and encourages them to redouble their efforts in order to progress towards EU membership, in line with the Commission recommendations; expects concrete progress in the coming period in the EUfacilitated Belgrade-Pristina Dialogue and expects the parties to deliver on their commitments; reiterates its calls on the Commission and the Council to lift the restrictive measures taken against Kosovo;

Second part

'emphasises that the use of unresolved bilateral and regional disputes to block candidate countries' accession processes must be avoided during the EU enlargement process; calls upon the Commission to propose a mechanism which will ensure that the resolution and arbitration of these disputes is separate from the candidates' accession to the EU; notes that the Member States' use of bilateral issues for their own benefit is contrary to the spirit of the EU Treaties; in this context, deplores the resurgence of one-sided historical demands by some Member States, which hinders the EU path of certain candidate countries and considerably undermines the credibility of the EU;

§ 17

First part

Emphasises the need for internal EU reforms in parallel with the process of enlargement, to enhance the Union's capacity to integrate new members effectively as foreseen by the 1993 Copenhagen European Council conclusions, to ensure that the enlargement process

contributes positively to the overall cohesion and stability of the Union'

'and to enhance the EU's capacity to act by reforming decision-making,' Second part Third part

including through the introduction of qualified majority voting, including for foreign and

security policy decisions and in areas relevant to the accession process;

Fourth part 'calls for the abolition of, in particular, the requirement for unanimity when deciding on the start of the negotiations process, as well as for the opening and closing of individual

negotiating clusters and chapters,'

'but stresses that the final decision on the accession of each candidate country should remain Fifth part

unanimous:'

'calls, further, to ensure the effective functioning of an enlarged Union as a whole; recalls that Sixth part

progress towards overcoming unanimity would also be possible by making full use of the potential contained in the Treaty of Lisbon; recalls that reforms can ensure the effective functioning of an enlarged Union as a whole, in parallel to accession negotiations with candidate countries, so that the EU is prepared to welcome new members within a reasonable

time frame'

Seventh part 'and by the end of the current decade at the latest;'

12. EU-Taiwan trade and investment relations

Motion for a resolution: B9-0498/2023

Subject	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks					
Motion for a resolution B9-0498/2023								
	(ITRE Committee)							
Motion for a resolution		+						

13. Implementation of the 2018 Geo-blocking Regulation in the digital single market

Report: Beata Mazurek (A9-0335/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV - remarks
§ 21	§	original text	split		
			1/RCV	+	574, 7, 34
			2/RCV	+	304, 273, 38
§ 23	4	ID	RCV	-	66, 503, 29
	7	MEPs	RCV	+	303, 262, 51
After § 23	1	CULT		-	
	2	CULT	EV	+	334, 247, 35
§ 24	5	Verts/ALE		-	
	§	original text	split		
			1/RCV	+	451, 141, 22
			2/RCV	-	254, 320, 41
			3/RCV	+	339, 243, 32
			4/RCV	+	365, 232, 19
§ 25	§	original text	split		
			1/RCV	+	599, 11, 4
			2/RCV	-	241, 315, 61
			3/RCV	+	538, 57, 18
			4/RCV	-	217, 370, 28

Subject	Am No	Author	RCV etc.	Vote	RCV/EV – remarks
After recital H	3	ID	RCV	•	87, 488, 25
	6	MEPs	RCV	+	362, 221, 34
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	376, 111, 107

amendments 3, 4

MEPs: amendments 6, 7; §§ 21, 24, 25

Requests for split votes

MEPs § 21

First part

'Recognises that two regulations already constitute an exception to the territorial exclusivity of the audiovisual sector, namely the Portability Regulation, which provides for the portability of a subscription to an online content service across Member States, and Directive (EU) 2019/789 on the exercise of copyright and related rights applicable to certain online transmissions, which provides for access to news and current affairs programmes and fully financed own productions by broadcasting organisations across the European Union; believes that, in particular, the Portability Regulation delivered substantial benefits to consumers who expect to receive continued access to their services when they are temporarily located in another Member State; notes the Commission's Report on the application of the Portability Regulation from June 2022, which explains that the legal fiction set out in Article 4 of that Regulation has allow ed the territorial constraints of copyright and related rights to be overcome'

Second part

'w ithout any significant revenue loss for right holders; asks the Commission to assess the possibility of applying a similar approach in the Geo-blocking Regulation;

§ 24

First part

'In this context, calls on the Commission to propose tangible solutions that will allow consumers, in particular citizens living in cross-border regions or belonging to linguistic minorities, legal access to varying cross-catalogue content across borders; recalls the obligation for the Commission to report on the evaluation of the Geo-blocking Regulation' 'and recommends accompanying it with a comprehensive revision of the Geo-blocking

Regulation by 2025 the latest, with a particular focus on the inclusion of audiovisual services in the scope of the Regulation'

Third part

Second part

'w hile acknowledging the need for further assessment of the potential impact on the overall dynamics of the audiovisual sector ensuring sustainable business models for economic operators; recommends that owing to its complexity as a result of factors such as the diversity of content, providers, business models, consumers' preferences, licensing models and complex value chains, the Commission should consider a gradual approach, targeting specific type and distribution models of the audiovisual sector one-by-one, and gather additional evidence before further steps are taken;'

Fourth part

'w hile assuring realistic timeframes for any potential changes that will allow providers of audiovisual services to adapt their business models properly to the new rules and ensure the preservation of cultural diversity and quality of content;'

§ 25

First part

'Recalls the importance of supporting a policy of European co-productions, reflecting the richness and diversity of European culture, and the importance of strengthening the international distribution of works:

Second part

'calls on the Commission to fund a selection of emblematic European films to be made available online in all countries and languages via the Creative Europe MEDIA programme;' 'calls on the Commission to fund more projects for dubbing and subtitling audiovisual works through the MEDIA programme, and to work towards improving access to cinematic heritage w orks:'

Third part

Fourth part

is concerned that geo-blocking also occurs in the case of audiovisual productions funded or co-funded by the EU MEDIA programme and is of the opinion that whenever EU funds are involved in the financing of audiovisual content, no EU citizen should be deprived of access to it;'

14. Additional information

Alexander Alexandrov Yordanov	/ had withdrawnhis supp	ort from joint motion	for a resolution	RC-B9-0500/2023.